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ITMA/11/2019  CIRCULARNO. 220/2019 8"February 2019
To All Members,

Sub : Registration for National Seminar on ‘Emerging technologies in Coated Steel
Sheets on 13" February 2019 at NITS, BIS in Sector 62 Noida.

Dear Member,

Bureau of Indian Standard (BIS) is organizing a National seminar on Emerging
technologies in Coated Steel Sheets. The objective of seminar is to create
awareness about latest developments in coated steel and new processes being
used in coating, nationally as well as globally. The seminar would help the
stakeholders to make them aware of latest changes in the field of coated steel
sheet.

The broad details of the programme of the seminar are attached for your ready
reference. You are requested to confirm your participation by filling
the registration form attached herewith the detailed programme not later than
11" February 2019. Participation for attending the seminar is free.

The registration of the participants shall be ~closed as soon
as venue hall capacity is exhausted .

Thanking You
With best regards

[B.LAL]

DIRECTOR GENERAL

Indian Transformer Manufacturers Association [ITMA]
Encl: As Above

From: mtd@bis.gov.in [mailto:mtd @bis.gov.in]
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 6:00 PM
Subject: Registration for National Seminar on ‘Emerging technologies in Coated steel sheets’

Dear Sir


mailto:mtd@bis.gov.in
mailto:mtd@bis.gov.in

This is to inform you that Bureau of Indian Standards (BIS) is organizing a National
Seminar on ‘Emerging technologies in Coated steel sheets’. The objective of
seminar is to create awareness about latest developments in coated steel and new
processes being used in coating, nationally as well as globally. This would help all
stakeholders to gain knowledge and make them aware of latest changes in the field,
which in turn would help them to improve their processes resulting in better quality
of their products and increase the efficiency of their system. In order to achieve the
objective we need active participation of industries, research and educational
institutions.

The broad details of the programme are as under:

Day & Time ; Wednesday, February 13, 2019
Time : 1030 - 1700 hrs,
Venue : National Institute of Training for Standardization

Bureau of Indian Standards,
A 20 & 21, Institutional Area,
Sector 62, NOIDA 201309.
The detailed programme schedule may be found attached.

You are invited to attend the seminar and we will be grateful to receive your
confirmation in this regard, by filling the registration form as soon as possible, but
latest by 11 February 2019, link to which is as below:

Seminar Reqgistration

Registration is free, however, due to limited seats it is on first come first serve basis.
The registration of participants shall be closed as soon as venue hall capacity is
exhausted.

An early reply will be highly appreciated.
With regards,

N.Suryanarayana

Sc E & Head

Metallurgical Engineering Department

Bureau of Indian Standards,
New Delhi 110002

Coated steel
seminar info.docx


https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSeUTjHKkIYL7X7B3c3Ib1li5Mrle5z939hfx0vi2NCzZ9Dj3Q/viewform?vc=0&c=0&w=1%20

